C1iTtYy OF HUDSON

115 Executive Parkway . Suite 400 . Hudson . OH . 44236 . (330) 650-1799 . www.hudson.oh.us

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
(330) 342-1790
jprochnow@hudson.oh.us

Memorandum
To: Elizabeth Slagle, Clerk of Council
From: Jeff Prochnow - Code Enforcement officer

Date: March 1, 2013
Reference: Request for continuation of an agricultural application use.

The Community Development Department has reviewed the application of
Warren and Darlyne Roller for the designation of 9.27 acres of land for agricultural use for
real estate tax purposes (O.R.C. 929.02). These properties are located at 696 Terex Road
and consist of 2 parcels (3002446 and 3002445) and both have the same mailing address of
696 Terex Road. The properties consist of house, barn and agricultural uses of pasture and
farm animals. The existing uses appear to be consistent with the intent of the Ohio Revised
Code. I visually inspected the property and found the above agricultural uses are consistent
with the application being submitted to the Summit County Auditor.

The mission of the Hudson City Government is to serve, promote and support, in a fiscally responsible manner,
an outstanding community that values quality of life, a well-balanced tax base, historic preservation with a
vision to the future and professionalism in volunteer and public service.
www.hudson.oh.us



